
TO:   MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  MIKE ALTHOFF, Public Works Director 
 
SUBJECT:     Public Works Fence 
 
MEETING DATE: September 18th, 2018 
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 

I am working on securing the public works yard. Currently we have invested quite a bit of money 

in gates. We currently have a 76 foot gap in the fence on the northwest corner of our yard. I 

would like to have Dakota Unlimited do the project; they are the company installing the dog park 

fence. If done at the same time it would save $680.00. Attached is their bid. I am also hoping to 

install security cameras this fall. Onsite is working on a project bid for that. I would like to 

spread the fence cost across parks, streets, water, and wastewater to evenly absorb this expense.  

 

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
 
 
Approve the Dakota Unlimited bid to finish the fence surrounding the Public Works yard.  

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment(s): 

 



Bid includes materials, installation, warranties, & utility locates. 
 
76’ of 72” Galvanized Chain Link Fence 
   -All terminals and line posts to be 2 ½”x 9’  
          -All posts to be set in concrete footings 
   -1 5/8” Top Rail 
   -All commercial, full weight pipe 
-Galvanized, 9 gauge, 2” Fabric 
-(1) 14’ Double Drive Gate 
                -Double gate on 3” posts 
 
-All work performed by Dakota Unlimited, no subcontractors. 
-10 year material warranty 
-5 year workmanship warranty 
 
$2,580.00  
 


